DELAC Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, August 12, 2020 5:30PM-7:30PM

Time	Topic	Presenter	Notes
5:30 – 6:15	Welcome and Introduction	Llova Ayala , President of DELAC Leana Sanchez , Vice President of DELAC Velia Mercado, Secretary of DELAC	 Llova and Leana welcomed everyone to the meeting. Llova Ayala went over the directions in regards to how to use the features of the meeting and informed all that the meeting is being recorded. If anyone does not want be recorded, he/she can mute his/her mic or leave the meeting. To continue means consent is given. She also went over the agenda and shared a video that the DELAC officers put together as a tutorial on how to use the Zoom meeting effectively. The role and purpose of ELAC and DELAC were also laid out.
6:15 – 6:25	Multilingual Literacy Restructure	Matt Turkie, Assistant Superintendent, Curriculum and Instruction	 Matt Turkie went over the Multilingual restructure and resources as well as support staff within. Parents and teachers voiced a concern and a need for more training specialists in secondary. There were also a concern to have the Multilingual Literacy Director position be filled as soon as possible so that all necessary resources can be available to schools, students, and parents.
6:25 – 6:50	Return to Learn Plan: Overview	Azarel Iniguez, Multilingual Coordinator	 We will begin the school year 2020-2021 with distance learning. Synchronous Learning and Asynchronous Learning were both explained thoroughly. Expectations for Distance Learning were shared and explained in details. This is the plan that SCUSD is proposing. Plan is still in negotiation process with labor union partners. Workshops are in the process of being put together to help train parents in regards to technology during the distance learning.
6:50 – 7:10	Special Education Presentation	Becky Bryant , Interim SELPA Director	 Special Ed Students will get extra help in regards to technology support and needs. All the services will be the same with differences in amending the IEP during social distance learning. Parents in need of help and/or have concerns can always go directly to the student's case manager at the school site, site principal, and program specialist assigned to school site.
7:10 – 7:20	English Learner Program Update	Azarel Iniguez, Multilingual Coordinator	 A video of Ms. Cisneros's 4th Grade ELD class at Cesar Chavez Elementary showing how she engages with her students during social distance learning was shared. This was also an example of designated ELD. Instructional strategies were highlighted. Student privacy was protected.
7:20 – 7:30	Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Update	Steven Ramirez-Fong, LCAP/ SPSA Coordinator	 LCA Plan was established by Senate Bill 98 as a way to document the planning process underway for the 2020-21 school year; communicate to the community about the decisions and actions that will guide how instruction will occur for the

DELAC Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, August 12, 2020 5:30PM-7:30PM

		 fall. It also eliminated the requirement for the 2020-21 LCAP and Annual Update (previously postponed to December). Timeline of key activities and due dates were shared. Input/Recommendations from DELAC were addressed. Impacts that Covid-19 pandemic has had on the district and social distance learning were also discussed.
7:30 – 8:10	Questions and Answers	 Parents and DELAC members asked questions and raised many concerns in regards to the upcoming social distant learning. Plans are in place, but implementations thereof have yet to be seen as to how successful this social distance learning model will be. However, it is the district's expectation that our teachers does teach our students. Technology training for parents is greatly needed in order for them to access their students' progress online.
		See you at our next DELAC: Wednesday, September 9, 2020